
Cherokee County
1130 Bluffs Parkway
Canton, GA 30114

FAILED INSPECTION NOTICE

Date: March 16, 2020

License number: LC20200000189

Re: IR Technology LLC
6380 Bells Ferry Rd, Acworth,  GA 30102

Business name: Steven Reardon

Our office has completed an inspection at your location and we have found some items that need to
be addressed.  Please see list below for items to be corrected.  Once these items have been
corrected and brought up to code compliance, please call for a re-inspection of the location. Any
re-inspection fees will need to be paid prior to scheduling the re-inspection. These fees can be paid
via our portal at https://cityview.cherokeega.com/cvprodportal.

LC FMO Business Inspection
Reviewer: Pennie Lamanac, , pdlamanac@cherokeega.com

Please note failure to move forward or withdraw your application could result in a citation.

Please feel free to contact us at 770-721-7810 if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Development Service Center

Cherokee County
dsc@cherokeega.com
770-721-7810
www.cherokeega.com

https://cityview.cherokeega.com/cvprodportal
mailto:dsc@cherokeega.com

